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FULTON COUNTY Department of Purchasing & Contract Compliance 

Felicia Strong-Whitaker, Director 

Date: November 04,2015 

Re: 15CT100196A Promotional & Educational items (T-Shirt) 

Dear Quoter(s): 

Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 1, hereby made a part of the above referenced 
15CT100196A Promotional & Educational items (T-Shirt). Except 
as provided herein, all terms and conditions in quote referenced above remains 
unchanged and in full force and effect. 

Sincerely, 

Carolyn Towns 
Procurement Officer 

130 Peachtree Street, S.W.,Suite 1168 • Atlanta, GA30303· (404) 612-5800 
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15CT1 00196A Promotional & Educational items (T-Shirt). 
Addendum No. 1 
Page Two 

This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original 
quote documents as noted below: 

• The RFQ due date and time have changed from Wednesday, November 
04,2015 at 2:00P.M. legal local prevailing time to November 05,2015 at 
2:00P .M. legal local prevailing time. 



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO.1 

• The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning 
one (1) copy of this form with the proposal package to the Purchasing 
Department, Fulton County Public Safety Building, and 130 Peachtree Street, 
Suite 1168, Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the quote due date and time Thursday, 
November 05,2015 at 2:00P.M. legal local prevailing time. 

This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No.1, day of 
_____ , 2015. 

Legal Name of Bidder 

Signature of Authorized Representative 

Title 
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Felicia Strong-Whitaker, Director 

Attachment: 

1. QUESTION: Can I bid on some but not all items in this quote request? 

ANSWER: The program does not want to separate the items. 

2. QUESTION: The Gildan style number 95386 is not an active product 6 OZ 
ULTRA COTTON UNISEX. Could you please forward the specifications for the 
shirt you will be basing the bid on. (100% Cotton, 50150, 6.1 oz., etc.) 

ANSWER: The item # we show is for Booker however you should be able to 
search by the specs below. 

3. QUESTION: 1) Items 1-18 and 22 & 23 - What are the specifications of any artwork 
or lettering that you want on the t-shirt? For example items 1-6 descriptions say Red 
Test Atlanta then the size. Does this mean you want Red t-shirts (various sizes specified) 
with writing of Test Atlanta on them? Or is Test Atlanta an emblem? If so what color 
and/or how many colors are included? 

ANSWER: See attachment 

4. QUESTION: 2} Same questions as above for items 7-12 - Black shirts with writing? What 
color(s}? Items 13-18 - White shirts with writing? What color(s}? 

ANSWER: See attachment 

5. QUESTION: 3} In terms of the t-shirts. Gildan 95386 was specified. Is this a product 
number, color, or style number of the shirt? Is it a heavy duty cotton? 50/50 blend? Or 
something different? Please specify. 

ANSWER: See attachment 

6. QUESTION: Are the shirts a 5.30z, 4.50z, 100% cotton or 50/50? 
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ANSWER: 6 oz. ULTRA corron. 

7. QUESTION: Please advise ifthese items are to be blank (no imprint) or if there is to be 
an imprint on them and if so how many colors in the imprint? 

ANSWER: See attachment 
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